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May 17, 2016 

 

TO: All Bidders 

 

RE: IFB 2016-06 Addendum # 1 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This ADDENDUM #1 forms part of Moore County’s Formal Bid for the Lift Station V-1 Elimination 

project for the County of Moore Public Works Department. All requirements of the original 

specifications remain in effect in their respective order.   Receipt of this Addendum must be 

acknowledged by its inclusion with the Formal Bid and noted as an inclusion on the sealed 

envelope. 

 

REVISED BID FORM INCLUDED IN ADDENDUM 
 

The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the original Formal Bid: 

 

1. Question:  Can you give the engineer’s estimate on the specs that are on the website? 

Answer:  Estimated cost of $430,000 to $480,000. 

2.  Question:  Can we get a digital copy of the plans? 

Answer:  All bid documents are located on the County website www.moorecountync.gov 

3.  Question:  Can we receive a bidder’s list? 

Answer:  A copy of the Mandatory Pre-bid sign in sheet is attached. 

4.  Question:  Will this project require a bid bond? 

Answer:  Please reference page 6 of the bid document referencing bid bond, performance & 

payment bonds and liquidated damages. Bond forms can be provided by bonding agency. 

5.  Question:  Who is responsible for obtaining and keeping the Rail Road Insurance and paying 

for it? 

Answer:  The insurances required by CSX are the responsibility of the contractor (see attached 

permit) 

6.  Question:  Who is responsible for obtaining and paying for flaggers? 

Answer:  If CSX requires a flagman during the construction, Moore County will pay for the 

flagman (see attached permit). 

7.  Question:  Will there be an addendum addressing the ‘0” quantity in the ABC STONE line 

item or is it supposed to be blank? 

Answer:  The ITEM column in the Bid Form was revised to show #57 Stone rather than ABC 

Stone and the QUANTITY column was revised to show 220 rather than 0.   

8.  Question:  There are five sections of sewer where the flow is being reversed, how does 

NCDEQ want the bypass sequenced? 

Answer:  The NCDEQ is fine with bypassing, testing, approving and operating the new sewer 

in sections to make it easier for bypass pumping. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

No further questions will be accepted.  Sealed Bids are due to Terra Vuncannon at 206 South Ray 

Street Carthage NC 28327 by 4:00 pm Friday May 20, 2016.   

 

Terra Vuncannon 

Purchasing Manager 

County of Moore  

http://www.moorecountync.gov/
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REVISED BID FORM 

 

 

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT  PRICE TOTAL 

10" SDR-26 PVC Pipe Installation (0’ – 6’ Cut) 220 LF   

10" SDR-26 PVC Pipe Installation (6’ – 8’ Cut) 320 LF   

10" SDR-26 PVC Pipe Installation (8’ – 10’ Cut) 70 LF   

10" SDR-26 PVC Pipe Installation (10’ – 12’ Cut) 60 LF   

10” DIP Pipe Installation (8’ – 12’ Cut) 108 LF   

10” DIP Pipe Installation (10’ – 14’ Cut) 780 LF   

10” DIP Pipe Installation (12’ – 14’ Cut) 280 LF   

10” DIP Pipe Installation (14’ – 16’ Cut) 800 LF   

10” DIP Pipe Connection to Existing MH 2 EA     

10” DIP Pipe Connection to Existing Storage MH 2 EA   

4' Diameter Manhole Installation (0’- 8’ Depth) 3 EA     

4' Diameter Manhole Installation (8’- 12’ Depth) 3 EA   

5' Diameter Manhole Installation (12’- 16’ Depth) 4 EA   

5' Diameter Manhole Installation (16’- 20’ Depth) 1 EA   

20" Jack and Bore with Steel Casing  70 LF   

Convert Existing Storage MH per Detail 1 EA   

Reconnect Existing 8” Sewer Main to New MH 3 EA   

Reconnect Existing Sanitary Sewer Service Tap to New 

Sewer Main 3     EA   

Demolition and Removal of Existing 8” PVC Pipe 1,525 LF   

Demolition and Removal of Existing 8” DIP 60      LF   

Demolition and Removal of  Existing Manhole 6 EA     

Demolition and Removal of Existing Lift Station 1 EA   

#57 Stone 220 TONS     

Asphalt Patching         10 TONS   

Clearing & Grubbing  0.2 AC     

Seeding & Mulching 1 AC   

 
TOTAL PRICE BID    

 


























